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Thanks Andy
 

From: Andy Doube  
Sent: Friday, 3 December 2021 10:15 am
To: Charles Teichert 
Cc: 
Subject: FW: [External] Letter from Electricity Authority to Nova Energy - Response to Fact
Checking
 
Hi Charles – just confirming this has been published now thanks Andy
 

From: Andy Doube  
Sent: Wednesday, 1 December 2021 12:58 pm
To: Charles Teichert ; Joey Au 
Cc: ; 

Subject: RE: [External] Letter from Electricity Authority to Nova Energy - Response to Fact
Checking
 
Thanks Charles – we’ll sort that out. Kind rgds Andy
 

From: Charles Teichert  
Sent: Wednesday, 1 December 2021 12:27 pm
To: Andy Doube ; Joey Au 
Subject: RE: [External] Letter from Electricity Authority to Nova Energy - Response to Fact
Checking
 
With Joeys correct email address
 

From: Charles Teichert 
Sent: Wednesday, 1 December 2021 12:25 pm
To: ; Andy Doube 
Cc: Paul Baker ; Babu Bahirathan

; 
Subject: FW: [External] Letter from Electricity Authority to Nova Energy - Response to Fact
Checking
 
Hi Joey and Andy
 
In reviewing the material published on the EA website re the fact checking exercise we

Charles Teichert

Andy Doube
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source lifts prices for all forms of energy, i.e. prices for coal, oil, gas, lpg etc are closely
linked.
In the NZ context, the hydro generators set higher prices to protect themselves from
being short in the event of continued low inflows, the subsequent higher electricity
prices created a higher value for gas, in effect a new equilibrium price between energy
sources was required. In the short term with limited flexibility for increased supply (or
demand response), that short term signal can be very strong, but an equilibrium price
was achieved.
 
I am sure that you will understand the issues, but we also need to see that reflected in
how the price drivers are reported to the wider market.
 
Regards
Paul
 
 
From:  On Behalf Of Joey Au
Sent: Thursday, 7 October 2021 12:00 PM
To: Paul Baker 
Cc: Andy Doube ; Joey Au 
Subject: [External] Letter from Electricity Authority to Nova Energy - Response to Fact Checking
 
CAUTION: This email is from an external sender. To minimise cyber security risks, do not click on any links
or open any attachments unless you are certain that the sender is legitimate. Please note that no
legitimate sender will ever ask you for password details.

Dear Paul
 
Please find letter attached from Andrew Doube, re: Fact checking process for the Review of
competition in the wholesale market.
 
Kind regards
Joey Au
 
 

   Joey Au
       Acting General Manager – Market Policy
           My emails are often brief.  Here's why

       Electricity Authority - Te Mana Hiko   
       Level 7, Harbour Tower, 2 Hunter Street
       PO Box 10041
       Wellington 6143
       New Zealand
         www.ea.govt.nz

 
          

 
 
"The information contained in this transmission is confidential. It is intended for the named
addressee only. If you are not the named addressee you may not copy, distribute or take any
action in reliance upon this transmission."
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This email, including attachments, is confidential and may contain information that is
subject to legal privilege and copyright or other intellectual property rights of Todd
Corporation. Anything in this email that does not relate to the official business of Todd
Corporation is neither provided nor endorsed by Todd Corporation. If you are not the
intended recipient, please notify us immediately and then delete this email from your
system and do not copy, forward or in any way reveal the contents of this email to
anyone else.
"The information contained in this transmission is confidential. It is intended for the named
addressee only. If you are not the named addressee you may not copy, distribute or take any
action in reliance upon this transmission."
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